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Adam Woodward

From: Adam Woodward

Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 5:23 PM

To: huagin@huagin.com

Cc: BNR-DLF-Intl; DLF-Lit Paras; Christopher Clayton; Paul Richter; Timothy Devlin

Subject: Notice of Lawsuit Against Huaqin Bell Northern Research, LLC v. HMD America Inc. et
al., Southern District of Florida, Civil Action No. 1:22-cv-22706-RNS

Attachments: DI 5-1 2022-08-26 Complaint and Exhibits.pdf; 1. Cover Ltr. to Huagin Dongguan
MANF.pdf; 2. a0398 - Huagin Req. to Waive.pdf; 3. 20399 - Huaqgin Waiver Form.pdf; DE
004 2022-08-26 Summons Issued - Huaqgin.pdf

To Whom it May Concern

My name is Adam Woodward, and I am an attorney with the Devlin Law Firm. This firm represents Bell
Northern Research, LLC in the above-referenced case filed against Huaqin.and others.

Please find enclosed a copy of the original complaint filed in the Southern District of Florida, along with
exhibits and summons, Notice of a Lawsuit and Request to Waive Service of a Summons, and a Waiver
of The Service of Summons form. Please feel free to contact us with any questions or concerns you may
have at AWoodward@devlinlawfirm.com and contact  partner  Paul Richter at
PRichter@devlinlawfirm.com.

Thanks,
Adam Woodward

D E V L I N Adam Woodward

1526 Gilpin Ave, Wilmington, DE 19806
LAW Fl RM I_I_c §(302) 449-9010 | [J(770) 421-5414
Admitted in USPTO & the State of Flonda

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY LAW Not Admitted in DE
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HQ Huagin Technology

2011~2013

Smartphone(2011)
Dongguan MFG center start
production

Xi"’ an R&D Center founded

Amassed shipments of 100M

Tablet shipped globally

Successively top the ranking of

global smartphone ODM since 2013

Shanghal R&D Center

Building 1 &9 &1, NO.399 Keyuan
Road, Zhangjiang Hi-tech Park,
Pudong New District, Shanghal,
China

Dongguan R&D Center

No. 10, Keyuan Road, Songshan Lake

Zone, Dongguan, China

Xi'an R&D Center
5F, Building C, GLP I-Park Xi'an, No.
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FedEx™ Tracking

DELIVERED DELIVERY STATUS

Wednesday
9/14/2022 at 428 pm

Signed for by: H.LI

o\, Obtain Proof of delivery

Check For Delivery Options

Shipment facts

@ Shipment overview

TRACKING NUMBER
DELIVERED TO

SHIP DATE (7)
STANDARD TRANSIT (7)

ACTUAL DELIVERY

L3 Services

eI,

DOCKET

Delivered °

Ed Get Status Updates

578308773196
Receptionist/Front Desk
9/9/22

9/13/22 before 6:00 pm

9/14/22 at 4:28 pm

Commd e Dimidimopmim, =S mpemy = | D om0

Track Another Shipment

TRACKING ID

578308773196 / ‘;}

FROM
WILMINGTON, DEUS

Lakel Created
9/9/20226:19 PM

PACKAGE RECEIVED BY FEDE
NEW CASTLE, DE
9/9/2022 715 PM

IN TRANSIT
DONGGUAN CN
9/14/20229:22 AM

OUT FOR DELIVERY
DONGGUAN CN
9/14/2022 10:22 AM

DELIVERED
DONGGUAN, CN

DELIVERED
9/14/2022 at 4:28 PM

1L View travel history
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WEIGHT
TOTAL PIECES
TOTAL SHIPMENT WEIGHT

PACKAGING

Travel history

Friday, 2/9/2022

Saturday, 9/10/2022

Sunday, 9/11/2022

Tuesday, 9/13/2022

DOCKET

_ ARM

715 PM

6:19 PM

8:25PM

11:58 PM

2:26 AM

440 AM

8:32 AM

542 AM

8:00 AM

12:37 PM

1:47 AM

309 AM

309 AM

309 AM

2:15PM

215 PM

3.09 PM

A0 Dk A

1lbs /0.45 kgs
1
1lbs /0.45 kgs

FedEx Envelope

SORT BY DATE/TIME N

Ascending

Picked up
Shipment information sent to FedEx
Left FedEx arigin facility

Arrived at FedEx hub

In transit
Departed FedEx hub
Arrived at FedEx hub

In transit

In transit

Departed FedEx hub

Arrived at FedEx hub
Departed FedEx hub
International shipment release - Import

In transit

Package available for clearance

Delay

Package at station, arrived after courier dispatch.

At local FedEx facility

On FedEx vehicle for delivery

Fiml=ar

TIME ZONE

Local Scan Time

NEW CASTLE, DE

NEW CASTLE, DE

MEMPHIS, TN

MEMPHIS, TN

MEMPHIS, TN

ANCHORAGE, AK

ANCHORAGE, AK

ANCHORAGE, AK

AMNCHORAGE, AK

GUANGZHOU CN

GUANGZHOU CN

GUANGZHOU CN

GUANGZHOU CN

DOMNGGUAM CN

DONGGUAN CN

DONGGUAN CN
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API

Docket Alarm offers a powerful API
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face) to developers that want to
integrate case filings into their apps.
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